COMMISSIONER'S RECORD P

and the second se	Mark Jassmooth Hallosser co., Aanaak dity, 200
	It was moved by Mr. Kampschroeder, seconded by Mr. Glass, that Mr. Charles Walters be authorized to install his own pump in the County Well, located in 5-13-18. The installation of his pump to not dislocate the County pump that is now located in the well. Motion carried.
	County payroll for the month of July was approved.
	No further business, the Board adjourned to meet on Friday, July 28th.
	ATTEST:
	D. E. Mathia, County Clerk. Harvey M. Booth, Chairman
	July 28, 1967.
	The Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County met in regular adjourned session, with all members of the Board being present.
	Approved the minutes of the meeting of July 26, 1967.
	Mr. Frank Bradley, representing the firm of Lesch, Bradley & Barrand,
	appeared before the Board to discuss the auditing fees presently being charged. Firm to submit revised proposal in writing for consideration by the Board.
trafenciel	Received proposal from Lien Chemical Company for daily rest room maintenance at the 4-H Fairgrounds during the week of the Fair. It was moved by Mr. Glass, seconded by Mr. Kampschroeder, that a contract be entered into with Lien Chemical Company, in the amount of \$67.53, to cover the cost of this service. Motion carried.
with	It was moved by Mr. Glass, seconded by Mr. Kampschroeder, that the County Clerk be instructed to publish the following notice. Estate of Josephine Brown, unclaimed legacy - for the amount of \$10.00. Motion carried.
align in rought	It was moved by Mr. Kampschroeder, seconded by Mr. Glass, that the 1968 budget as submitted be approved for publication. Date of publication to be August 4, 1967, date of public hearing to be set on Monday, August 14, 1967, at 10:00 A.M. Motion carried.
alion below and	It was moved by Mr. Glass, seconded by Mr. Kampschroeder, that Clark E. Brubaker, 833 East 11th St., Lawrence, Kansas, be appointed as Douglas County Civil Defense Director, effective August 1, 1967. Motion carried.
2° pu)	No further business, the Board adjourned to meet on Monday, July 31st.
	ATTEST: <u>D. E. Mathia</u> , County Clerk. <u>D. E. Mathia</u> , County Clerk. <u>D. E. Mathia</u> , County Clerk.
	July 31, 1967
	The Board of County Commissioners of Douglas County met in regular adjourned session, with all members of the Board being present.
	Approved the minutes of the meeting of July 28, 1967.
Conn. Onlen	Commissioner Cancellation Order No. 442, was approved and signed by the Chairman. Order is on file in the office of the County Clerk.
	No further business, the Board adjourned to meet on Wednesday, Aug. 2nd.
	ATTEST: <u> <u> <u> </u> <u> </u></u></u>
	August 2, 1967
	The Board ofCounty Commissioners of Douglas County met in regular adjourned session, with all members of the Board being present.
	Approved the minutes of the meeting of July 31, 1967.
5	Additional monthly bills were approved by the Board.
Gom Onder	County Commissioner Cancellation Order No. 443 was approved and signed by the Chairman. Order is on file in the office of the County Clerk.
	The Board of Commissioners heard complaints relative to report of appraisers of sub-district No. 2, of Riverside Sewer District No. 8. Mr. Charles Stough, Attorney, represented Douglas County, others in attendance were: Delbert Mathia, County Clerk Robert Oyler, Attorney, representing Lawrence Country Club & Service Loan & Finance Co. Inc., Gerald Cooley, Attorney, as President of Lawrence Country Club Gil Swanson, Kaasas City, Mo., representing Logan-Moore Lumber Co. Robert Oyler also represented Eugene Haley, on property located in Pioneer Ridge, protesting assessments thereon.
	Mr. Stough explained Commissioners actions as pertained to sub-2 of Sewer District No. 8. Gerald Cooley protested the assessment placed on the property of the Country Club.
	Setaid Cooley processed the assessment praced on the property of the Country Club.

ci

Gr

565